Sonia Rizzo

Software Developer

## Contact

#### Address

Via Martin Luther King 64 Ramacca, CT, 95040, Italy

Website www.soniarizzodev.com

E-mail soniarizzo.dev@gmail.com

#### Twitter

https://twitter.com/soniasuns et

### LinkedIn

https://www.linkedin.com/in /sonia-rizzo-dev

## Skills

Software Development

Learning / Gaining new skills

Team Work

Being a pleasant human

## Languages

Italian Native English Superior Romanian Hi! I'm an efficient, dedicated Software Developer with about 7/8 years of experience in the industry - mostly in remote positions. I highly price a good culture of trust, appreciation, loyalty and kindness. I've always rooted for the companies I worked for doing my best to allow them to succeed. I know I'm far from perfect, that's why I'm committed to constantly improve myself. I'm a fast learner, therefore I don't back up when I have to learn a new skill, code base or programming language. When I'm not coding I spend my time with my dear family, practicing sports, volunteering, playing music and working on my car!

## Work History

2019-02 -2019-12

### **Full Stack Developer**

Globsit S.r.I, Biancavilla, Italy (Remote)

- Designed and developed software applications for SmartDrones : an innovative ecosystem that helps customers improving the performances of their solar plants with drones and AI powered services. All the software is extremely easy to use, and is having a huge success with customers from all over the world! (Full Stack with the exception of the AI part which had a dedicated developer)
- Developed TwitterIt: an online tool for Twitter live sentiment analysis that lets you discover what is the Twitter population generally thinking about a subject and correctly anticipated the results of the European 2019 election in Italy. The application is deployed as a PWA, and has an Android and iOS version as well (Front End / Mobile)
- Added Python to my programming languages toolbox, starting from absolutely zero knowledge to now fluently writing Flask applications, APIs or standalone scripts
- Helped Globsit starting from an idea to prototyping, implementing and presenting it to the customers, allowing the company to enter a period of exponential growth
- Tech stack: Python / Flask / javascript / knockout.js / jquery / HTML5 / CSS3 / Kivy / GIT with GitHub / Cordova / XCode

2018-02 -	Full Stack Web Developer
2018-04	<ul> <li>Richmond Group Ltd, Bournemouth, United Kingdom</li> <li>NET Core web applications and services development (Full Stack)</li> <li>Tech stack: .NET Core / C# / Entity Framework / SQL / javascript / HTML5 / CSS3 / jquery / React.js / Microsoft Azure / GIT with GitHub</li> </ul>
2013-04 -	Full Stack Web Developer
2017-11	<ul> <li>Neotek Solutions S.r.l., Catania, Italy (Remote)</li> <li>Designed and developed several responsive online tools being part of the same platform to help medical labs and patients to more easily manage appointments, at-home assistance, notifications and results. (Full Stack)</li> <li>Redesigned several legacy online tools to a more modern responsive Material Design UI. (Front End)</li> <li>Designed and developed a number of responsive websites for our clients. (Front End)</li> <li>Tech stack: .NET / C# / WebForms / SQL / javascript / HTML5 / CSS3 / jquery / knockout.js / SVN</li> </ul>
2012-09 -	Full Stack Web Developer
2016-08	<ul> <li>Salvatore Pistillo, Catania (Remote), Italy</li> <li>Developed different web and hybrid mobile applications in this long term working relationship with who I consider and deeply appreciate as my mentor</li> <li>Tech stack: .NET MVC / C# / Entity Framework / javascript / jquery / knockout.js / HTML5 / CSS / Cordova</li> </ul>

# Education

2007-09 - 2012-07	High School Degree: Computer Science And Programming
	Istituto T.I. Informatico "V. Scuderi" - Ramacca, Italy Final grade 100/100
2011-09 -	Grade 4-5-6: English Language
2011-10	Trinity College London - Bournemouth, UK